Grand Junction, Colorado, July 26, 1910. Regular Junction convened in regular session in meeting the leity Hall, at 4 o' clock p. m., with Mayor Todd in the Chair. Upon call of roll the following Com. missioners responded as present: Vodd, Rall Call Vedder, Vorbeck, Dervill, Holmburg. Cety Attorney Bucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes approved. July 19th were read and approved. A petition from Edwin Price and others, asking that the fire limits be extended to the north half of Block 127, was presented and read to the Council. On mation of Commissioner Holmburg, referred seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the

166 petition was referred to the Mayor and the Commissioner of Highways The quarterly report of the Judge of the municipal bount having been examined and Report of found correct by the auditor, the same was Municipal Juda on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded accepted by Commissioner Vorbeck, accepted and or dered placed on file. The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs having been examined and reported correct by the auditor, it was moved Report of Can of Pub. by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Com. affair missioner Scovill, that the report be accepted acapter and ordered published. The motion carried. The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Report of Finance and Supplies having been examined Com of Fin and found correct by the auditor, the said + Supplies acaptu report was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered published. The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Water and Dewers was reported by the audita Report of Can of Water and Succes to have been examined and found correct. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the report was accepted and ordered published. The semi-annual report of the Commissioner Report of of Highways having been examined and found Com of correct by the auditor, the report was, on Highway acaptie motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered published. The consideration of a proposed ordinance entitled, "An Ordinance Providing for the Exection A Proposed of Digns and the Maintenance of the Same in a Ordinana Dake Condition, and Providing Penalties for a Olean Violation of the Provisions of this Ordinance," was taken up and read to the Council. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, no; Vedder, no; Vorbick, yea; Scovill.

no; Holmburg, yea, A majority of the Commissioners having votes no, the mayor notion Losh declared the motion lost Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that the proposed ordinance be submitted to the electors of the city at the next general or special election. The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Toda, no; Vedder, no; Vorbeck, yea; Scorill, Loh no; Holmburg, yea. a majority of the Commissioners having voted no the motion was declared lost On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the Commissioner Adjourn seconded toy ment adjourned. Charles K Holmburg City Clerk